

## **ORDINANCE NO. 571 - ENROLLED**

### **An Ordinance of the Municipal Code of the City of Kiel Amending Section 8.11 (2) and creating Sections 8.11 (3) - (5) (Uniform Street Numbering System)**

The Common Council for the City of Kiel do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: Section 8.11 (2) is now amended to read as follows:

(2) Any owner or occupant of any building ~~or tenement~~ fronting upon any street in the City who fails, 30 days after completion of such building ~~or tenement~~, to attach securely or apply to the front of said building ~~or tenement~~ in a conspicuous position the proper number of such building ~~or tenement~~ shall be deemed to be in violation of this section. Said number shall be attached securely or applied to the front of the building ~~or tenement~~ and the number shall be not higher than the first or ground story of the building, so that it may be plainly seen from the street. The number of the building ~~or tenement~~ shall be that which is inscribed upon the City map. The number as placed upon the building ~~or tenement~~ shall be not less than 3" in height. ~~Any violation of this section may be prosecuted at any time five days after the Chief of Police serves written notice upon the owner or occupant of the building or tenement demanding that he properly number said building or tenement.~~

SECTION 2: Section 8.11 (3)-(5) is now created to read as follows:

~~(3) Where an existing structure, located in the City shall be required to modify its property address either because of a change in street reference, or because the address does not conform to the Uniform Street Numbering System, the owner or occupant of the building shall be notified by the City Administrator and required to change their address within one year of notification.~~

(43) Numbering System in Newly Annexed Lands. All properties located on, and with a current property address referenced by a road, U.S. highway, State Trunk Highway, or County Trunk Highway shall, effective the date after legal publication of an annexation ordinance, no longer have its address identified by the above-referenced road, highway and numbering designation. Said properties shall be referenced and identified by the official City street name and address which adjoins the above-referenced highway or road, or if no such City street name exists, by a street name so designated by the City Council.

Within 60 days after the date of publication of an annexation ordinance, the City Administrator shall be responsible to promptly provide written notice to the Kiel Post Office and to all property owners and residences located in any newly annexed area to the City, apprising said parties of the property's formal street address in the City of Kiel. The owner or occupant of the property is required to change their address within one year of notification.

(54) Violation. It shall be unlawful for any persons to alter any number or, as an owner, to display any improper number other than the one designed by virtue of this section, or to

otherwise violate any requirement in this section. The penalty for a violation shall be as set forth in Section 25.04 of the Kiel Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication in accordance of law.

Ordinance No. 571 introduced on December 10, 2019 by Alderperson \_\_\_\_\_,  
seconded by Alderperson \_\_\_\_\_.

Upon a call of votes thereof, the result was as follows:

\_\_\_\_\_ Votes Cast  
\_\_\_\_\_ Votes Aye  
\_\_\_\_\_ Votes Nay

The Mayor declared Ordinance No. 571 introduced and approved this 10<sup>th</sup> day of December, 2019.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MICHAEL STEINHARDT, Mayor

COUNTERSIGNED:

\_\_\_\_\_  
JAMIE J. AULIK, City Administrator